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	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTWO (2)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

	952-4923
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4923
	

	Child Abuse Prevention, Intervention and Treatment Services (CAPIT/PSSF/CBCAP)

	March 18, 2011

	Child Abuse Prevention, Intervention and Treatment Services (CAPIT/PSSF/CBCAP)
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 25, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 25, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Jeannine Geare and Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Jeannine Geare and Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 600-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4923 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 952-4923

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1. Our organization does not have non-profit status.  Can we use 501c3 information from a Foundation (proof of incorporation, and board of directors)?
Response:  A foundation (501c3) could be the lead/fiscal agent for a submitted proposal.  In this instance, the Foundation should be the applicant of the proposal; and, if the proposal was funded, would be the contracted agency with the County, responsible for ensuring compliance with all responsibilities and obligations.
Please note, in the March 10th issued Addendum Number One (1), Clarifications, the definition of Eligible Organizations was corrected to also include Educational Institutions.
2. Can a Foundation (who operates under a 501c3) first receive the grant funding then turn the funding over to the CUSD accounting department to handle payroll and all other expenditures?
Response:  The applicant agency/organization is responsible for contract implementation, management and oversight.  An applicant organization may subcontract for specific services.  This should be fully explained in the bidders’ proposal.   Note that Educational Institutions is included as an eligible organization for this funding opportunity.  See response to #1.
3. RFP, Page 3.B.  RFP states that “TDM Community Rep Services will be funded through PSSF.” Does this mean that the $25 meeting stipend comes out of a different pot of funds?

Response:  The reference is to the funding source to be used for this service area.  Any stipend and/or other remuneration for TDM Community Representative participation will be derived from the allocated PSSF funding, not another funding source.
4. The Community Reps are paid a $25 meeting stipend.  Will this come out of the agency’s proposed budget?

Response:  Reference, RFP Page 29-33, TDM Community Representatives.  The reference to $25 per meeting is included as background information to illustrate to bidders what has historically been provided.   Although not explicitly stated, it is expected the successful bidder for this service will also provide a stipend and/or other incentives, for participation.  The amount could be similar or varied according to the bidder’s proposal.  Any stipends and/or other incentives/compensation should be included in the agency’s proposed budget.  Total budget should not exceed $70,000.
5. Table 3 shows zip code distribution of TDM Consumers. Is there a similar table showing the distribution of all approved Community Reps?
Response:  Reference, RFP Page31-32.  Recruitment of new Community Representatives should reflect the communities of the families having TDMs.  Table 3 illustrates the general distribution of these families.  Recruitment should focus on these areas.   Specific information on Community Representative zip codes is not available for the purpose of this Addendum.  DSS intends on close collaboration with the successful bidder and exchange of such information in effort to fine tune proposed recruitment efforts.
6. Do TDM Community Representatives sign an MOU or contract with the County currently? If yes, can we see the contract language?

Despite the provision of a stipend, Community Representatives function as “volunteers.”  They do not sign a Memorandum of Understanding or legally enforceable contract with the County.  However, a statement acknowledging expectations and responsibilities is signed.
7. RFP, Section V, Page 32-33, Community Representative Support.  The RFP states that monthly one-on-one or group meetings with Community Reps are required to provide support.  Are Community Reps ever paid to attend these meetings or is there any other type of incentive the County utilizes to encourage participation?

Response:  Community Representatives are currently not paid to attend these meetings.  However, the County has provided stipends for participation in quarterly trainings and attendance at orientations.
8. RFP, Section V, Page 32-33, Clinical Support.  What is meant by “clinical support?”
Response:  Availability of clinical support opportunities to allow Community Representatives to debrief, understand and address personal challenges that may arise from their involvement in the TDM process.
9. RFP, Section V, Page 32-33, Training.  What has been the training topics provided in the last two years?
Response:  Training has been provided on a quarterly basis.  Topics are mutually determined by DSS and Community Representatives.  In general, topics include information on DSS task areas and processes, role/expectations of the Community Representatives and specific subject areas.  Recent topic areas include:  Role/When to Speak up at a TDM; What is an Advocate; Guardianship/Probate; Family Reunification; Substance Abuse; Domestic Violence; Indian Child Welfare Act.
10. Do TDM meetings take place M – F, 8a – 5p or evenings and weekends too?

Response:  TDM meetings are almost exclusively M-F, 8 am to 5 pm.
11. RFP, Page 34, Section VII, Project Requirements.  If applying for the TDM Community Representative component, are we to determine the number of unduplicated families (as the RFP states) served or TDM Community Reps served or not address at all?

Response:  Bidders should describe the number of unduplicated families served.
12. Since the TDM Community Representative service component will be funded by PSSF, can we assume that a 10% match is not required?

Response:  Correct.  A 10% match is not required for PSSF funds.
13. Reference RFP, Page 24, Section III Eligible Organization.  The first bullet states that we must demonstrate “effectiveness in child abuse and neglect prevention or intervention”. Are there specific types of information that you want us to provide that would qualify as demonstrating effectiveness in these areas?

Response:  The County is not requesting “specific types of information” in response.  In general, bidders have the opportunity/responsibility to describe to the County their effectiveness in child abuse and neglect prevention or intervention.
14. If we are collaborating with another Agency do we need to attach the MOU between our Agencies and where it does it go?  Do you need their Org Chart also? And where does it need to go?
Response:  Reference RFP Section VII, Project Requirements and Proposal Content Requirements.  Bidders are to demonstrate collaboration with other organizations/agencies/service providers.  This may be evidenced by a letter of intent or memorandum of understanding.  If an MOU is established it should be included in the “Reports” section of a bidder’s response.   An organizational chart is required with lines of authority for the project.  The organizational chart should be included in the “Exhibits” section of a bidder’s response.
15. Our program zip code is 93650.  It is not listed as a target neighborhood.  Are we still eligible?
Response:  Reference RFP, Section V, Description of Services Solicited.  The RFP states “Targeted service areas are specified in the subsequent descriptions.  These are general program areas which may be funded:  however, other neighborhood-based services will be considered for funding.”  The zip code areas indicated in the RFP are areas with the highest child welfare participation/removal rates.  However, bidders may also identify other areas with service needs.  It is the responsibility of a bidder to demonstrate the need of their target population, how this complements and/or is consistent with the County’s Self Assessment and System Improvement Plan, and meet all other requirements in the RFP.
16. Reference RFP, Page 47, J.  The RFP states, “Describe any terminated contracts for services similar to vendor’s current bid for the RFP and providing the following: 1) agency contract with, 2) date of original contract 3) reason for termination, 4) contact person and telephone number for agency”.  What is the timeframe for this?
Response:  Within the last five (5) years.
17. Section IX, Performance Outcomes and Evaluation.  The first full paragraph indicates that “DSS will assist the selected vendor in finalizing their proposed service outcomes during the contract negotiations process.”  Does that mean that the goals and outcomes included in the bidder’s proposal are to be considered draft and will not be scored, since they may be subject to change by the county?
Response:  The submitted response to Performance Outcomes and Evaluation is included, and will be rated, in the evaluation of proposals.  At the discretion of the County, subsequent changes, may or may not be made, during contract negotiation.
18. There were several questions regarding how to respond to Proposal Content Requirements, Section XI, Scope of Work, item B.  The RFP states that “Bidder’s response should be stated in the same order as are the “Scope of Work” items.  Each description should begin with a restatement of the SOW item that it is addressing.”  Does restatement of the SOW item mean the entire section?  Also, there are several sections in the scope of work that are descriptive/informational and do not seem to contain questions or directives for the bidder.  Do these require a response?
Response:  There are several sections in the scope of work that are descriptive / informational.  A response to these is not needed.  Sections that require a response should include a restatement of the SOW item (heading/subheading).  It is not the intent that the entire section (narrative text) is restated.  Response to individual bullets is not required.
Guidance on Scope of Work Sections

· Overview –descriptive/informational;

· Background – descriptive/informational; exception: Eliminating Racial Disproportionality and Disparity;
· Eligible Organization – response required

· Funding – response required

· Description of Services Solicited – response required

· Additional Areas of Service Need – descriptive/informational

· Project Requirements – Response required

· General Funding Requirements (CAPIT/CBCAP/PSSF) – descriptive/informational
· Performance Outcomes and Evaluation – response required.
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